>
GPO,

Federal Register/Vol. 81, No. 212/ Wednesday, November 2, 2016 / Notices

76381

standard of the Eagle Act—providing for
stable or increasing breeding
populations; (3) the take has been
avoided and minimized to the degree
achievable through implementation of
Advanced Conservation Practices, and
the remaining take is unavoidable; and
(4) compensatory mitigation will be
provided for any remaining take. The
Service must determine that the direct
and indirect effects of the take and
required mitigation, together with the
cumulative effects of other permitted
take and additional factors affecting
eagle populations, are compatible with
the preservation of bald eagles and
golden eagles.

Decision

The Service’s Selected Alternative for
our issuance of a programmatic eagle
take permit to Alta East contains
elements of Alternatives 3, 4 and 5 of
the EA. Under the Selected Alternative
described in our FONSI, we will issue
a 5-year programmatic eagle take permit
to Alta X Wind, LLC for take of up to
3 golden eagles requiring
implementation of the ECP, curtailment
when eagles are detected and additional
monitoring and mitigation. The Service
has determined that a Finding of No
Significant Impact (FONSI) is
appropriate for this action. Based on the
FONSI and findings prepared associated
with the permit application, we intend
to issue a permit after 30 days.

Authority

We provide this notice under Section
668a of the Eagle Act (16 U.S.C. 668—
668c) and NEPA regulations (40 CFR
1506.6).

Dated: October 14, 2016.
Alexandra Pitts,

Deputy Regional Director, Pacific Southwest,
Sacramento, California.

[FR Doc. 2016-25746 Filed 11-1-16; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-55-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[LLOR936000.L1440000.ET0000.
16XL1109AF; HAG 16-0207]

Notice of Amended Proposed
Withdrawal and Notice of Public
Meetings; Oregon; Correction

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management,
Interior.

ACTION: Notice; correction.

SUMMARY: This notice corrects a notice
that was published in the Federal
Register on September 30, 2016 (81 FR
67377), which misidentified the

Department of the Interior official who
approved an amendment to a previously
filed withdrawal application.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Jacob Childers, Oregon State Office,
Bureau of Land Management, at 503—
808-6225 or by email jecchilders@
blm.gov, or Candice Polisky, USFS
Pacific Northwest Region, at 503—-808—
2479. Persons who use a
telecommunications device for the deaf
(TDD) may call the Federal Relay
Service (FRS) at 1-800-877—8339 to
reach either of the above individuals.
The FRS is available 24 hours a day, 7
days a week, to leave a message or
question with the above individuals.
You will receive a reply during normal
business hours.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: A notice
that was published in the Federal
Register on September 30, 2016 (81 FR
67377), misidentified the Department of
the Interior official who approved an
amendment to a previously filed
withdrawal application. Page 67377,
line 11, in the SUMMARY section reads:

The Assistant Secretary of the Interior for
Land and Minerals Management has
approved an amendment to a previously filed
application to withdraw public domain and
Revested Oregon California Railroad lands
(O&C) managed by the Bureau of Land
Management (BLM) and National Forest
System (NFS) lands managed by the U.S.
Forest Service (Forest Service) while
Congress considers legislation to
permanently withdraw those lands.

The notice is hereby corrected to read:

The Deputy Secretary of the Interior has
approved an amendment to a previously filed
application to withdraw public domain and
Revested Oregon California Railroad lands
(O&C) managed by the Bureau of Land
Management (BLM) and National Forest
System (NFS) lands managed by the U.S.
Forest Service (Forest Service) while
Congress considers legislation to
permanently withdraw those lands.

Leslie A. Frewing,

Chief, Branch of Land, Minerals, and Energy
Resources. Acting.

[FR Doc. 2016-26459 Filed 11-1-16; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-84-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

Notice of Receipt of Complaint;
Solicitation of Comments; Relating to
the Public Interest

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade

Commission has received a complaint
entitled Certain High-Potency
Sweeteners, Processes for Making Same,
and Products Containing Same, DN
3180; the Commission is soliciting
comments on any public interest issues
raised by the complaint or
complainant’s filing under § 210.8(b) of
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 210.8(b)).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa
R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
500 E Street SW., Washington, DC
20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. The
public version of the complaint can be
accessed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov,
and will be available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205-2000.

General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server at United
States International Trade Commission
(USITC) at https://www.usitc.gov. The
public record for this investigation may
be viewed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.
Hearing-impaired persons are advised
that information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission has received a complaint
and a submission pursuant to § 210.8(b)
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice
and Procedure filed on behalf of
Celanese International Corporation,
Celanese Sales U.S. Ltd. and Celanese IP
Hungary Bt on October 26, 2016. The
complaint alleges violations of section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C.
1337) in the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain high-potency
sweeteners, processes for making same,
and products containing same. The
complaint names as respondents
Suzhou Hope Technology Co., Ltd. of
China; Anhui Jinhe Industrial Co., Ltd.
of China; and Vitasweet Co., Ltd. of
China. The complainant requests that
the Commission issue a general
exclusion order, or in the alternative a
limited exclusion order, issue cease and
desist orders and impose a bond upon
respondents’ alleged infringing articles
during the 60-day Presidential review
period pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337(j).


https://edis.usitc.gov
https://edis.usitc.gov
https://www.usitc.gov
mailto:jcchilders@blm.gov
mailto:jcchilders@blm.gov
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Proposed respondents, other
interested parties, and members of the
public are invited to file comments, not
to exceed five (5) pages in length,
inclusive of attachments, on any public
interest issues raised by the complaint
or § 210.8(b) filing. Comments should
address whether issuance of the relief
specifically requested by the
complainant in this investigation would
affect the public health and welfare in
the United States, competitive
conditions in the United States
economy, the production of like or
directly competitive articles in the
United States, or United States
consumers.

In particular, the Commission is
interested in comments that:

(i) Explain how the articles
potentially subject to the requested
remedial orders are used in the United
States;

(ii) identify any public health, safety,
or welfare concerns in the United States
relating to the requested remedial
orders;

(iii) identify like or directly
competitive articles that complainant,
its licensees, or third parties make in the
United States which could replace the
subject articles if they were to be
excluded;

(iv) indicate whether complainant,
complainant’s licensees, and/or third
party suppliers have the capacity to
replace the volume of articles
potentially subject to the requested
exclusion order and/or a cease and
desist order within a commercially
reasonable time; and

(v) explain how the requested
remedial orders would impact United
States consumers.

Written submissions must be filed no
later than by close of business, eight
calendar days after the date of
publication of this notice in the Federal
Register. There will be further
opportunities for comment on the
public interest after the issuance of any
final initial determination in this
investigation.

Persons filing written submissions
must file the original document
electronically on or before the deadlines
stated above and submit 8 true paper
copies to the Office of the Secretary by
noon the next day pursuant to § 210.4(f)
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice
and Procedure (19 CFR 210.4(f)).
Submissions should refer to the docket
number (“Docket No. 3180”’) in a
prominent place on the cover page and/
or the first page. (See Handbook for
Electronic Filing Procedures, Electronic

Filing Procedures.?) Persons with
questions regarding filing should
contact the Secretary (202—-205-2000).

Any person desiring to submit a
document to the Commission in
confidence must request confidential
treatment. All such requests should be
directed to the Secretary to the
Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. All such requests
should be directed to the Secretary to
the Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. All information,
including confidential business
information and documents for which
confidential treatment is properly
sought, submitted to the Commission for
purposes of this Investigation may be
disclosed to and used: (i) By the
Commission, its employees and Offices,
and contract personnel (a) for
developing or maintaining the records
of this or a related proceeding, or (b) in
internal investigations, audits, reviews,
and evaluations relating to the
programs, personnel, and operations of
the Commission including under 5
U.S.C. Appendix 3; or (ii) by U.S.
government employees and contract
personnel,? solely for cybersecurity
purposes. All nonconfidential written
submissions will be available for public
inspection at the Office of the Secretary
and on EDIS.3

This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337),
and of §§201.10 and 210.8(c) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)).

By order of the Commission.
Issued: October 27, 2016.
Lisa R. Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2016-26385 Filed 11-1-16; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

1Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures:
https://www.usitc.gov/documents/handbook _on_
filing procedures.pdf.

2 All contract personnel will sign appropriate
nondisclosure agreements.

3Electronic Document Information System
(EDIS): http://edis.usitc.gov.

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1016]

Certain Access Control Systems and
Components Thereof; Commission
Determination Not To Review an Initial
Determination Granting Complainant’s
Motion To Amend the Complaint and
Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined not to
review an initial determination (“ID”’)
(Order No. 4) of the presiding
administrative law judge (‘““‘ALJ”),
granting complainant’s motion to amend
the complaint and notice of
investigation in the above-captioned
investigation.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Clint Gerdine, Esq., Office of the
General Counsel, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
708-2310. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation are or will be available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
Internet server at https://www.usitc.gov.
The public record for this investigation
may be viewed on the Commission’s
electronic docket (EDIS) at https://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted this investigation
on August 9, 2016, based on a complaint
filed on behalf of The Chamberlain
Group, Inc. of Elmhurst, Illinois. 81 FR
52713. The complaint, as supplemented,
alleges violations of section 337 of the
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, by reason of infringement
of the following U.S. Patent Nos.:
7,161,319; 7,196,611; and 7,339,336.
The complaint further alleges that a
domestic industry exists. The
Commission’s notice of investigation
named six respondents. The Office of
Unfair Import Investigations is not
participating in the investigation.


https://www.usitc.gov/documents/handbook_on_filing_procedures.pdf
https://www.usitc.gov/documents/handbook_on_filing_procedures.pdf
https://edis.usitc.gov
https://edis.usitc.gov
http://edis.usitc.gov
https://www.usitc.gov
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